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May 14, 2021

To: PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS
FROM: KIM SANSEVERE, PRINCIPAL BUYER

Re: IFB-6618: 3%” POLICE PRECINCT LOBBY RENOVATIONS

ADDENDUM NO. 1

The contents of this addendum alter and amend the original bid requirements and take precedence over the related items
therein. This addendum forms a part of the contract documents. Bidders must acknowledge receipt of all addenda when
submitting their bids. Failure to acknowledge receipt may render your bid as non-responsive and ineligible for award.
Vendors are responsible for ensuring that they receive all addenda.

CITY RESPONDS TO VENDOR QUESTIONS:

1. Drawing A-005, window elevation #1

- Please provide specification for the bullet resistant insulated glass

- Note on same elevation states steel frame, all details show are aluminum curtain wall. Please

advise

Answer: The bullet resistant glazing shall be as manufactured by Total Security Solutions or
equal. It shall be bullet resistant level 3 and shall comply with UL 752 as per spec section
13070. Further details of the window frame showing the steel components are indicated on
detail 2/A-005.

2. Drawing A-004, lobby and desk elevation, please provide specifications on bullet resistant glass and
Framing
Answer: Refer to spec section 13070 for bullet resistant glazing.

3. New Aluminum Curtainwall and Bullet Resistant Glazing
Please provide a specification indicating the bullet resistant level for the bullet resistant glazing.
Answer: Section 130708 indicates a UL 752 Level 3.

4. Bullet Resistant Metal Door:
Please provide a specification indicating the bullet resistant level for the bullet resistant metal door.
Answer: The door shall be UL 752 Level 3.




5. New Curtainwall
Contract drawing A-005, requires a “New Exterior Window.” However, there is no specification for the new

curtainwall. Please provide a specification form the new curtainwall.
Answer: The exterior window is covered under the bullet resistant glazing specification,
Section 13070.

6. Stucco Restoration Scopes of Work
Specification section 04902, Stucco Restoration, scope of work summary stipulates 500 square feet of
stucco repair  work. In addition, the Stucco Restoration specification also contains pictures. There is a
picture on page 12 that shows vines growth on the a stucco wall. Are we required to remove the vines? If
we are required to remove the vines. If we are required to remove the vines, will gross square foot area of
500 square feet for Stucco restoration be increased?

Answer: The vines shall be removed as per Section 04902 paragraph 1.2. Assume 500 SF for the

purposes of bidding.

NO FURTHER QUESTIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED

The bid due date remains 2:00 pm on May 21, 2021

IFB-6618 ADDENDUM 1 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Acknowledgements must be submitted with your bid

Bidding Firm:

Address:

Bidder’s Representative: Title:
Signature: Date:

Email: Phone:




